South Bend Community School Corporation
RFP Food Service Management Bid
Questions & Answers #3

1. Canyou please confirm which schools are currently using the hot vended meal program and if
their menu is the same as all other SBCSC. Muessel, Hay and Mckinley are using the hot vended
program. The menue for these schools is not the same.

2. Isitthe districts intention that for the 5 schools that are currently using preferred meals that the
district will continue to purchase these meals? Or is it the intention to have the new FSMC to prepare
the vended meals for these locations. It is the intention to have the new FSMC prepare the vended
meals for these locations.

3. What s the current price you're paying for breakfast and lunch from Preferred Meals? The price
varies for lunch from $1.25-$2.10 SBCSC purchases the entrée, the school provides the rest.

4.  According to the ADP provided Lincoln is an elementary school but there is no October 2018 claim
data for Lincoln Elementary school. Can you please confirm this is an active site and if so can you please
provide the October 2018 claim data. Itis on the Web-Site.

5. The October 2018 meal claims provided included claimed meals for Christ the King School,
Community Baptist Christian School, New Vision Christian Academy and St. John. Can you please
confirm if SBCSC receives the reimbursements for these meals and if so what site are these meals
prepared at? The primary kitchen prepares meals for these schools: Darden, Christ The King, Lincoln,
New Vision/Community Baptist, Marquette Montessori, & St. Johns.

On the three labor scenarios, option two shows the aides and security personnel on FSMC labor. Please
clarify that you want non-nutrition employees on FSMC'’s payroll. Yes this is correct



